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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Friday, October 14, 2016 11:33 AM
To: 'Brand Burfield'
Cc: Frank Poss; wschmitt07@comcast.net
Subject: RE: Tidewater Avenue, Oakland - SLIC Case No. RO0002664 

Brand, 
Normally we would ask that the report be uploaded to Geotracker; however, in this situation, I think it better to 
limit the confusion to just the county website. 
Thanks, 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Department of Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Brand Burfield [mailto:brand.burfield@psiusa.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2016 3:28 PM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Cc: Frank Poss; wschmitt07@comcast.net 
Subject: Tidewater Avenue, Oakland - SLIC Case No. RO0002664  
 
Mark ‐  
 
Regarding the recent meeting in your office about the subject SLIC case between yourself, Frank Poss and Bill Schmitt; I 
understand that papers were discovered in the subject SLIC Case file that do not pertain to the subject case.  Based on 
our review, it appears that these papers were misfiled – are actually regarding a different case in Dublin, California.  
Please refer to the attached letter for details (RO2664_Filing Error Memo_2016‐10‐12) which has also been uploaded to 
the County’s FTP site.  Please let me know if you would also like the letter uploaded to the State GeoTracker website – if 
so I will have to file an RP Agent authorization form (could take a few days). 
 
Please reply to let us know if you have any questions or need anything further.  Thank you. 
‐‐ 
Brand Burfield, PG 
Project Geologist 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE INDUSTRIES, INC. (PSI) 
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4703 Tidewater Avenue, Suite B l Oakland, CA 94601 
Office: 510.434.9200 (x305)  Cell: 510.750.3366 
brand.burfield@psiusa.com | www.psiusa.com | Intertek.com/building  
 

PSI - www.psiusa.com - Offices Nationwide 
Environmental Consulting * Geotechnical Engineering 
Construction Materials Testing & Engineering * Industrial Hygiene 
NDE * Facilities & Roof Consulting * Specialty Engineering & Testing  

This e-mail and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you have received this e-mail in 
error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. You are hereby notified that any unauthorized disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of this 
transmitted information is strictly prohibited. 


